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From: K Parikh

To: Caro, Carissa

Cc: McDougal, Melissa

Subject: Re: Term Expiration for Del Monte Forest Land Use Advisory Committee
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 10:51:27 AM
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Thanks Carissa, yes I would like to continue serving on the DMF LUAC.

Best,

KAMLESH PARIKH ARCHITECT | NCARB | IIDA

ARCHITECTURE | INTERIORS | PHOTOGRAPHY

P A R XINTERNATIONAL

2002 Majella Road | Pebble Beach | CA 93953 | USA
TEL: +1 831 375 6000 Email: PARIX@att.net

On Tuesday, July 15, 2025 at 10:59:54 PM GMT+5:30, Caro, Carissa <caroc@countyofmonterey.gov>
wrote:

Hello Kamlesh,

I’'m reaching out regarding your membership expiration for the Del Monte Forest Land
Use Advisory Committee. Our office sent a letter notifying you that your term expired
on June 30, 2025, and we never received correspondence back indicating whether
you would like to be reappointed or resign. Can you please let me know at your
earliest convenience if you would like to continue your membership with the Del
Monte Forest LUAC or resign?

Thank you so much!

Carissa Caro
Secretary
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